



BridgeWave
COMMUNICATIONS

3350 Thomas Road
Santa Clara, CA 95054
Phone 408-567-6900
Fax 408-567-0775

Date: July 31, 2010

Mr. Douglas Young
Federal Communications Commission
445, 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Experimental Radio License File Number: 0327-EX-PL-2010

Mr. Douglas Young:

Pursuant to my submission, we request the approval above stated link application as follows:

1. This is new developed BridgeWave product that use one foot Antenna. We are requesting this license for the purpose of validating hardware design with the intent to market product under Part 101.
2. We have visiting potential customer early next month, which would like to evaluate the product and verify the performance. FCC has authorized many experimental licenses at same location at same site since 2004.
3. In order to demonstrate that we have a real product, it is important that a link actually be installed and operating. We have already product physically ready to install the link at the respective sites, but we are holding off installing the equipment until we have an experimental license.

Therefore I earnestly request to approve the subject application. I shall be highly thankful for the timely help.

Sincerely,

Jas Dhaliwal
Manager
Compliance Engineering and Approvals
BridgeWave Communications, Inc.